(&

The Texico City Council met in a regular session on Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. at Texico
Senior Citizens Building in full compliance with the laws of the State of New Mexico and ordinances and

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF CURRY
CITY OF TEXICO
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
01/23/2024

resolutions of said City with the following members present:

Mayor-Pro Tem
Council Members

Also Present

Invocation was given by

Oran Jay Autrey
Max Carter
Sharon Askew
Patricia Natividad

Connie S. Harrison, City Clerk
Karla Barela, Utility Clerk
Elpidia Solis, Deputy City Clerk
Missy Peacock, Finance

Doug Bowman, Police Chief
Marion Rutter, City Attorney
Michael Steininger, DFA

Diane Queener, Fire Chief

Billy McCoy, Texico Volunteer Assistant Fire Chief
Kenneth Sena, Public Works
Rob Pomper, Stateline Tribune
Abiel Carrillo, KSA

Adam Hilliard, KSA

Kathy Bullington

Deborah Autrey

Eliaser Natividad

Lydia Correa

a Councilman, Sharon Askew.

A roll call was given for those council members present:

Max Carter Present
Oran Jay Autrey Present
Sharon Askew Present
Patricia Natividad Present

Mayor Pro-Tem@ utrey %ked for a motion to approve the minutes of January 16, 2024. Councilman
Autrey stated he wanted to ask a question first. He directed his question to Mr. Rutter and stated that
4, it states that the Council were City Employees. Ms. Harrison and others
looked for this throughout the minutes and could not find it. Councilman Autrey stated it was where it
d begin paying taxes. This still does not call Council members employees but is

in the minutes, on page

states that Council woul
an IRS requirement.




OLD BUSINESS:

Mr. Rutter stated that he was incorrect regarding the vote that was made approving Deborah Autrey for
Mayor during the meeting of January 16, 2024. The voted needed to be of those Council Members
present and not the way it was previously voted: .

Mayor Pro-Tem Carter NO
Councilwoman Askew YES
Councilman Autrey Abstain
Councilwoman Natividad YES

Mayor Pro-Tem asked if either of the candidates wanted to speak. Both Kathy Bullington and Deborah
Autrey stated that they didn’t have anymore to say other than they both felt they were qualified to be
appointed to the position of Mayor.

Mayor Pro-Tem asked if there was any public comment. Ms. Harrison said that she wanted to state for
the record that Virginia Loera could not be considered for the Mayor or Municipal Judge position due to
PERA. Mayor Pro-Tem Carter asked if there were any nominees for Mayor and Councilwoman Natividad
made a motion for Deborah Autrey. Are there any other nominations — if not, Mayor Pro-Tem Carter
would like to nominate Kathy Bullington.

There is a motion for Deborah Autrey and a second motion was made by Councilwoman Askew. Mayor
Pro-Tem asked if there was a second motion for Kathy Bullington, none being said, the motion dies. A
roll call vote was called for the appointment of Deborah Autrey as Mayor:

Mayor Pro-Tem Carter YES
Councilman Autrey YES
Councilwoman Askew YES
Councilwoman Natividad YES

Motion Passes 4-0

Nominations for Municipal Judge. Police Chief Bowman asked to speak regarding the Municipal Judge
position. He has been talking around town to people about the position and people are not interested.
He has spoken to the former Municipal Judge, Dean Henninger, and he has stated that he would be
willing to help until the city was able to find someone. He would come in three (3) days a week as he did
when holding the position previously.

Deborah Autrey asked if the city had advertised in the paper for the Municipal Judge asking the public to
submit Letters of Interest like it was done for the Mayor position. Mr. Rutter stated that due to the
statute stating that the Council can appoint someone to fill the position it was not advertised in the
paper. Ms. Harrison stated that if directed by the council, she would put the ad in the paper to advertise
for Letters of Interest to be submitted. Councilman Autrey asked that Mr. Rutter verify whether Mr.
Henninger would be able to assist the City of Texico until we are able to appoint a new Municipal Judge.

Ute Water Project. Councilman Carter stated that the Water Authority has put everything on hold.
Water Conservation — EPCOR. No representative present

New Business:

Swearing In of Appointed Mayor. Ms. Harrison asked to give her a minute so that she could reprint the
oath with Mrs. Autrey’s name on it. Karla Barela, notary for the City of Texico, performed the swearing
in of Mrs. Autrey as Mayor of the City of Texico, New Mexico.

Ordinance 202 — Review of Section 12 C5:




City Attorney, Marion Rutter, stated that in Section 12 C5 of Ordinance 202 as it reads now in the
second sentence “If a majority of all of the members of the Board who are present and voting vote in
favor of adopting the ordinance or resolution..........” The word vote needs to be stricken from that
sentence. He stated that it takes the majority of those present to pass. Councilman Autrey asked about
abstaining if a family member is involved as was done in the past. Mr. Rutter stated that should not
have passed. Mr. Rutter suggested changing Section 12 C5 to read with the correct wording and place
on the next agenda.

KSA — Abiel Carrillo:
Mr. Carrillo helps the City of Texico with grants from NMDOT. He specifically is currently helping with
the following three (3):

MAP Grant L200548 Pond Project. Mr. Carrillo stated that an environmentalist was hired to check the
water and the dirt surrounding the current pond, mapping it out where the junkyard may have been,
testing for contamination. He received notice this morning that the preliminary test does not show any
findings in and around the area of the expansion which would go south of the current pond. The next
step will be to get the official result and send it to the state to finalize the environmental document, get
clearance from NMDOT and approvals and clearances for construction. This grant expires in June of
2024 and is for $250,000 with a 25% match totaling $62,500.

COOP Grant L200571: Mr. Carrillo stated that this grant is usually used in concurrence with the MAP
grants. These funds in the past have been targeted for certain intersections where there are drainage
issues. There are three (3) options to look at Mildred and Turner, Eunice and Lamar and Hamlett and
Lamar. This grant expires in December of 2024 and is for $125,000 with a 25% match totaling $31,250.

TPF Grant L20051: Mr. Carrilo stated this grant is for various streets and recommends widespread
maintenance. Ms. Harrison stated that the Road Superintendent for Eddy County wrote the grant for
the city. Councilman Autrey stated that.they have spoken with Curry County Street Department, and
they are willing to help the city with sealing the streets. Mr. Carrillo stated there were many benefits to
having a seat at the table of SERTPO and was glad to hear that we were a member of this.

FINANCE:

Ms. Harrison passed out documentation printed from the online banking showing there were positive
amounts in all the bank accounts. She stated that she was waiting to see who was appointed as Mayor
before adding the two new Councilwoman to the accounts to do it all at one time.

Ms. Harrison stated there were no current statements to be approved.
DFA — Michael Steininger.

Mr. Steininger with DFA attended the meeting and stated to Mayor Autrey “on behalf of the
Department of Finance and Administration congratulations on your appointment as mayor.” He
continues with working on bank statements and stated that with the volume of transactions he’s only
getting 3 months done in 1 day. He is still targeting to have everything done by the time the State
auditor releases the 2022 budget and Pam Rice can begin the 2023 budget audit.

Pam Rice.

Ms. Rice was unable to attend the meeting. She works out of Albuquerque and comes to Texico
Tuesday through Friday arriving around 11 o'clock and leaving between 4 and 5 o'clock to drive back to
Albuquerque. She continues to work on 2022 audit emailing anything she needs from departments to
be sent to her.




2023 Cemetery Report
This report will be on the agenda for February 13, 2024, due to a medical emergency.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Executive Session will take place on February 13, 2024, due to a medical emergency.

ACTION ITEMS:
There were no action items discussed and/or voted on. These will be placed on the agenda for February
13, 2024, due to a medical emergency.

REPORTS OF PERSONNEL AND DEPARTMENTS:
There were no reports from personnel or departments.

A motion was made by Councilman Autrey and seconded by Councilman Carter per City Attorney,
Marion Rutter. Due to a medical emergency the City Clerk was not able to continue the meeting or
the meeting minutes, therefore the time of adjournment is not available. Meeting minutes are from
what the City Clerk was able to get before the medical emergency occurred.

Deborah Autrey, Mayor

A gﬂuﬂé&@éﬁi@#&

Connie S. Harrison, City Clerk G“Y OP

_“{ ‘5’78
A\

‘“““‘“

i‘%? |°° \\“




